

Senior IT Project Manager

ABOUT

An accomplished leader with 14 years of experience, who has held various managerial positions in service delivery and operation of IT/Telecom, Fintech and Pharma sectors. Well experienced in working within large corporations with a track record of successful organization and process changes, driven by the ambition to achieve top level customer satisfaction, top results, and reach stakeholder value.

EXPERIENCE

- Demonstrated expertise in managing IT infrastructures.
- Proficient in ensuring of operations and acceptance of project protocols.
- Managed all risks and issues associated with the project escalating where required to assure project delivery.

TECH STACK

- PM

EMPLOYMENT HISTORY

Senior IT Project Manager, PHARMA GLOBAL COMPANY

August 2021 - Present

Implement global SD-WAN and D-WAN with Cisco xEDGE for bandwidth upgrade. Enhance SAP ERP and deploy country-specific solutions under ASPIRE. Migrate Domain Controller to Global for EMEA countries, managing risks and issues using Agile/Waterfall methodology and BI/DevOps tools.

Senior IT Project Manager by Merkle, Novartis

February 2019 - August 2021

Lead global security network segmentation project under TOPAZ. Manage Cloud service and Network Infrastructure implementation, VLANs, and server/storage deployment in Global DCs and M-class sites. Liaise with project steering board, handle scope changes, and ensure project success by managing risks and issues. Lead internal/external project teams to achieve objectives.

Senior Project Manager, VTB Bank (Europe) SE by Solcom

July 2020 - November 2020

Managed IT infrastructure projects, including DMZ and LAN decommissioning. Defined, structured, planned, and reported on assigned IT projects. Liaised with the project steering board for project delivery matters. Managed projects by stage following PMO process and standards. Handled all risks and issues, escalating when necessary to ensure successful project delivery.

Senior Information Technology Project Manager, DXC Technology

March 2017 - February 2019

Lead global Virtual Private Cloud and Network Access Control (NAC) project, ensuring timely delivery and customer satisfaction. Manage all stages of the Global IaaS project, addressing risks and optimizing processes for successful outcomes. Lead project teams to achieve objectives and implement quality improvement guidelines.

Project Manager (IaaS Network and Telephony infrastructure), Swiss Re

October 2015 - February 2017

Managed global IT and Telephony projects for new office setups, expansions, moves, and decommissions. Coordinated multiple teams from diverse backgrounds, including IT, HR, and Logistics. Oversaw vendor relationships, resource allocation, budget, RAID management, KPIs, SLAs, contract negotiations, and stakeholder engagement.

Project Manager (IP Mobile Backhaul), Huawei

June 2012 - March 2015

Manage E2E program and sub-projects, ensuring timely delivery, budget adherence, and high-quality outcomes. Provide regular reporting on delivery, forecasting, and budget. Lead the project to customer satisfaction, optimize profitability, and ensure compliance with standards. Coordinate teams, manage partner relationships, control processes, and ensure smooth project transition into operations.

PROJECT MANAGER NSN new 3G integration, MTS Group

August 2009 - January 2011

Monitor supplier activities and scope of work, provide regular reporting on delivery and forecasting. Conduct partner management with structured weekly meetings, train contractors for compliance with company data specifications. Lead the team, support remote integration, manage incidents, analyze project KPIs and SLAs, and ensure compliance with program requirements.

EDUCATION

Project Management certification training, Career Academy

2015 - 2016

Courses qualify for 35 contact hours to apply to sit for the CAPM, PMP and Agile Certified Practitioner(ACP) exams.

Management strategy seminar, Schmidhauser und Partner AG

2015

Development Strategies, Conflict Management.

BSC, Computer and Informatics science, University of Nyíregyháza

1998 - 2002

The program integrated computer science and informatics, equipping me with skills in programming, software development, data analysis, and IT systems.